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From: Tom Evslin

To: Brad Silverberg; Russ Siegelman; Jim Allchin (jimall); Paul Maritz {paulma)

Cc: Richard Tong; Laura Jennings; Brad Chase (bradc); Jonathan Lazarus {jonl); Mike
Maples (Xenix); Pete Higgins {peteh)

Subject: BOOP 2/9

Date: Sunday, February 06, 1994 12:22AM

The enclosure is my strawman for the meeting on Marvel/EMS/Chicago synergy. I've trid to steal liberally
from everyone on this. Having the position papers has helped.

I've added a little about Office '95 since is part of the synergy picture. I've assumed Infocenter is available
for Office '95 but not necessarily before., ,

i've also added some on the role of DRG. Jonl, I could use help here.

I've talked a little about DNA and Cairo positioning in this context.

Brad, Russ, Laura, please look carefully at what I've done to position Information Exchange in the context
of your product plans. | took from mission statements where | had them but you may not agree with my

stretches.
Paul, 1 included your wider definition of Information Exchange. Think I got it right.

| did not suggest a single campaign for all three products but did suggest a theme campaign for Information

Exchange.
< <File Attachment: SYNERGY.PPT> >
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